TIMBER GREENS VETERANS GROUP ("TGVG")

May 4, 2018, meeting minutes

Time: 9:00 am Arts and Crafts Room

TGVG Officers:

Dennis Donegan, President Tom Knight, Vice President Don Andriuzzo, Treasurer Linda Donegan, Secretary

Members Present: Robert Back, Walter Beasley, Bob Bertram, Nicholas Chirillo, Tom Clements, Charlie Ditta, Ronnie Guy, Bob Kahmer, Cheryl Kahmer, Dick Langton, Mary Loeffler, Art Ohlerking, Skip Stewart, G Thomas Toerner, Bill Vanderweele, Ernest Wartenberg, Gary Weyer, Bud Wilkinson, Dane Woytek, Vincent Zarelli,

Guest:

Jacki Skelton, Jeff Klinger

Meeting Agenda

- 1. Meeting called to order: Dennis Donegan, President@ 9:00 am
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance: Dennis Donegan
- 3. Reading of MIA/POW who have been recovered.
- 4. The president welcomes new members and guest
- 5. Secretary's Report: Dennis Donegan presented the Secretary's report from April. Review of the minutes which were sent to all members by email. Motion and second were given to accept the minutes as presented.
- 6. Treasurer's Report: Don Andriuzzo Treasurer. Don reviewed the treasurer report for the month of April which was followed by motion and second to approve the report.
- 7. Old Business:
 - a. The final bill for the repair of the golf cart has been paid. This matter is closed.
 - b. The Garden Club has approved the revision of the flag area at the entrance to Timber Greens. The matter will be presented to the Board on May 11, 2018.
 - c. The Green Light project was discussed. All members are encouraged to go to www.greenlightavet.com and observe our support for the military by displaying a green light at their house.

8. New Business:

- a. An update on the Trinity Vets Challenge was given by Tom Clements. It appears Heritage Springs is not interested in hosting the Challenge this year. Tom will keep the group abreast on how the Challenge will be handled. It is currently scheduled for November 10th with a 12:30 Tee Time.
- b. The Memorial Day Tournament on May 26th with the 495th Legends and Timber Greens Veterans Group was discussed by Ronnie Guy. There are 34 hole sponsors, 80 total players and several challenges to be enjoyed. Dinner will be a Taco Bar and the guest speaker will be Col. Danny McKnight. All are encouraged to attend
- c. Debbie Guy is having a jewelry party with all proceeds being donated to the Timber Greens Veteran's Group. See Debbie for further details.
- d. It was noted that October 18th through the 21st will be Stand Down.
- e. Timber Greens Veteran's Group will host a hotdog roast on POW/MIA Day.
- f. The 12th Annual Veterans' Resource Fair is Saturday, June 23rd at the Verizon Events Center from 10 AM to 12 PM. All veterans are encouraged to attend. Full information is on the calendar on the website.
- 9. Guest speaker Jeff Klinger, Attorney was announced by Ronnie Guy. He spoke of estate planning, veteran's benefits, wills and trusts, and veteran and Medicaid planning.
- 10. Guest speaker Jackie Skelton was announced by Debbie Guy. She spoke of vacation planning.
- 11. Bob Bertram read an editorial called "Time to Kneel..." This is a moving piece of writing that everyone should read. This has been posted on our website on the Etc. page.

A motion was made and seconded to adjourn the Meeting at 10:05 am.

Respectfully submitted, Linda Donegan Secretary TGVG